Hidden Hills Parks and Recreation May 14, 2019

Call to order

Present were: Jennifer Zuiker, Eniko Gold, Deb Spellman, Jill Green, Meggan Nord, Liz Moses, Susan Freedland, Lonna Webber and Ashley Channel. Residents Sarah Key and Barbara Lipkin also attended the meeting.

Meeting Minutes

Jennifer made a motion to approve the April meeting minutes and Jill seconded the motion.

New Business

- 1. Senior Events- Jennifer proposed the Committee host senior events with activities, museum tours and theatrical plays. City Hall has approved to pay for the transportation. Jennifer said that resident Monica Wolfe has volunteered to be the senior group liaison. There will be a mixer on Sunday August 18th at 3:00 pm where the seniors can discuss which activities they'd like to participate in and light snacks and drinks will be served. The budget proposed for the senior group activities is \$4,500.00.
- 2. Welcome Party- The Committee discussed comments and complaints they received from the residents. Most residents felt the party was too early this year and should have been held a little later in May and the music was too loud. Sarah feels the Committee and Community need to be more welcoming. Barbra said in the past Hidden Hills residents who were Real Estate Brokers would have a Welcome Party pre party for the new residents then they would all attend the Welcome Party together. Susan said the Committee used to personally deliver welcome baskets but it became difficult as some new residents are developers, others don't move in right away or some are just not home. Barbara and Sarah volunteered to be the Welcome Party sub-committee and personally welcome each resident with a gift basket. Barbara and Sarah will email the Committee new resident basket ideas and a budget for approval. Jackie will email Barbara and Sarah when new residents come in to fill out their forms. The Committee chose May 16, 2020 for the next Welcome Party date with possibly a Venetian theme with gondolas and singing waiters. Jennifer will make a "save the date" flyer with all the Parks and Recreation event dates to be included in the new resident packets.
- 3. Community Center Playground- Eniko reported that the renderings have been presented to the Board and approved. It is unclear if the benches

proposed are fixed or portable. Eniko will contact Little Tykes for clarification. Jennifer announced to the Committee that some residents have expressed interest in adding a playground at the Saddle Creek Arena. The suggested structure was a teepee style playground. Jill reported the ESC Committee was all on board for a playground and they are looking into adding a snack shack, bathrooms and bleachers to the Saddle Creek Arena. The Committee suggested having a joint meeting with the ESC Committee to discuss placement and design of the playground. They would like for the equipment to be geared towards older kids ages 10 and up.

4. Men's Scotch Tasting- Jennifer proposed adding an event for men and suggested a Scotch tasting and dart board game night on Thursday November 22nd. The plan is to call the local liquor store to have their Scotch representative come bring samples of Scotch with the opportunity to sell their product. Jennifer will build a dart board wall and purchase a few dart boards. Dinner will be fish n chips and banger and mash. The proposed budget is \$1,500.00.

The meeting was adjourned at 1:30 p.m.